Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Goh, Stella <stella.goh@awac.com> on behalf of Motorsurvey
<Motorsurvey@awac.com>
Sent: Thursday, 24 March, 2022 4:29 PM
To: assignments@lkkauto.com
Cc: sur@lkkauto.com
Subject: OD survey assignment for YQ1684) - DOA :15/03/2022 Our Ref:
NSV2200037/HLF
The above captioned accident refers. Please conduct an "OWN DAMAGE" survey on the following:
Insured Vehicle YQ 1684 J
Policy Number BVFCSB0013702102 ég%‘;?”t B900SDO
Policy Excess $ 1,500 (Allied World waived $ ) (Insuredto pay $ )
Voluntary Excess $ (No waiver)

Sum Insured

Market Value with / without COE & PARF

Make / Model

ISUZU NPR85UH5A 3.0 AMT MZ 300/C

Name of Workshop

COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD

Contact Number

6383 7441

Person to Contact

MR PATRICK TIA

Estimated Cost of repairs

$ 2,850

(x)

Please take photographs of the front windscreen area from inside to ascertain whether the
insured vehicle is equipped with a car camera. (Compulsory)

(X) Please revert with your preliminary survey report with photographs

Regards,

Claims Division




